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October 29, 2010

Elizabeth Farris

Supervisory Paralegal

Office of Legal Counsel
Department of Justice

Room 5515

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20530-0001

Via fax to: 202.514.0563

Re: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) FYIO-74 and FYIO-75 Follow-Up

Dear Ms. Farris:

I am writing to follow-up on our August 12, 2010 FOIA Requests on Labor Union
Organizations request for an Executive Orders and Federal Preemption of Tort Law, to the
Office of Legal Counsel. Our last contact with you is a letter dated September 22, 2010,

in which it is noted to expect delays due to the volume of FOIA requests.

We are interested in learning what the status of this request is.

Thank you in advance for your assistance.
Sincerely,

Mok 4 ity ! 7

Mark A. Wohlschlegel I1
Staff Attorney

Ref# ALGFOIA2010-039, -040



